
 

Contemporary photographs are by Jan Row. Historic images are from the Elgin County Archives.                                                                                                        

Red Numbers match the locations from which the historic photos were taken.                                                                                                                                     

The red arrow indicates the direction in which the camera was pointing. 

9. Egan Brothers Grocers and McMurtry Hardware, northwest 

corner St. Catharine and Talbot Streets, c. 1895 

8. Ingram and Davey, hardware and house furnishings, 

Smith Block, north side of Talbot Street near John, c. 1903                                                                                                                                                                     

These buildings, constructed in 1873 by hardware mer-

chant John E. Smith – mayor in 1879-1880 and 1886 – are 

still standing.  

1. Talbot Street, looking east from the City 

Hall tower, c. 1900. 

On the north side, the large tower in the 

distance is the Queens Hotel. The long 

narrow building with the eight chimneys is the 

CASO station. The building on the south side 

with 12 windows on the side is the Dake House 

Hotel now the site of Legends Tavern.  

4. Talbot Street, looking west from the London and Port Stanley Railway tracks near Moore Street, 1908.                                                                                                           

The Dake House Hotel is on the left and the Arlington Hotel is on the right on the corner of St. Catharine 

Street.  

5. Dake House Hotel, southeast corner of Princess and Talbot, c. 1890                                             

Built c. 1881 by Luman Dake, destroyed by fire, c. 1917. 

7. Talbot Street, looking west from Ross Street, c. 1875 

On the left is the Wilcox Hotel, opened during the 1870s.  

6. The Wilcox Hotel, now the Empire, southeast corner of Ross and Talbot, 

1953 

3. Fire Department ladder wagon, on Talbot Street near 

White Street, looking south, c. 1910 

"Sevengala", was a hypnotist who performed throughout 

North America in the late 1890s and early 1900s. J. M. 

Green’s planing mill is in behind the billboards. Green was 

David Kilpatrick’s partner for about a year in 1876-77. The 

mill produced builders’ supplies including, flooring, doors, 

sash and mouldings. A representation of the mill can be 

found on the left-hand edge of the Fire Plan. 

2. Queen Victoria’s Jubilee 

Committee, 1887, in front 

of the Matthew Penhale 

house, 560 Talbot Street.  

Matthew Penhale is in the 

back row, at far right. The 

house was a YMCA 

between 1900-1914. The 

old Capitol theatre occupies 

the site today.  

Talbot street, south side, at Princess, looking east, 2019 

Talbot Street, south side, at Princess, looking west, 2019 

Talbot Street, north side, at St. Catharine, looking west, 2019 Talbot Street, north side, at John Street, looking west, 2019 Talbot Street, north side, at John Street, looking east, 2019 
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